

# Hello,

PHONE 1 616. 437. 1959 EMAIL [regan@revid.net](mailto:regan@revid.net)

# my name is Regan Hurd

---

## OBJECTIVE

To obtain a job position where I can fully execute the skills I have and to further my experience in the working field.

---

## COMPETENCIES

Able to think systematically; very detail oriented.

I'm **experienced** in Office, Photoshop, InDesign, Illustrator, Lightroom, Dreamweaver, Fireworks, and Vegas.

I **know** PHP, XHTML, CSS, MySQL, and JavaScript.

I **get the gist of** Flash, ASP, AJAX, and PostgreSQL.

I **can use** Mac OSX and Windows XP.

---

## EXPERIENCE

- |                |   |
|----------------|---|
| 2008 - Present | I currently work at <b>WMIS Internet</b> as an PHP developer & graphic designer. I'm working with WMIS to design and develop a unified e-commerce web interface for their suite of companies.   |
| 2006 - 2008    | In <b>Yearbook</b> I functioned as Photo Editor for my junior year, then stayed on as Art Director for my senior year. I worked with each class to have fun creating a truly unique and cohesive book.  |
| 2006 - 2008    | <b>Zeeland Public Schools</b> and the <b>Creekside Players</b> asked me to film two of their musicals on all performance nights and later edit them together seamlessly. I also designed and produced 80 DVDs, labels, and booklets for each musical. |
| 2005 - 2008    | <b>Macatawa Driving School</b> asked me to develop a fully functional and user-friendly PHP/MySQL driven web site enabling students and parents to register and make payments for their desired drivers education program and date online.            |
| 2004 - 2008    | While working as <b>Breathless Photography</b> , I took senior portraits for high school students, and also sold photographs to be used as book covers.   |
| 2002 - 2006    | As <b>ReVID Productions</b> , I filmed, edited and produced various projects including promotional DVDs, concerts, interviews, and special events.  |
- 

## OTHER STUFF

- |      |  |
|------|--|
| 2008 | Columbia Scholastic Press Association (Columbia University) 8 Awards, including Photo Portfolio, Table of Contents, Cover Design, and Section Dividers |
| 2008 | Quill and Scroll and Walsworth Yearbook Excellence Contest Winner - GRAPHICS Category  |
- 

## EDUCATION

- |                |                               |
|----------------|-------------------------------|
| 2008 - Present | Grand Valley State University |
| 2004 - 2008    | Zeeland High School           |
- 

## REFERENCES

Available upon request